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The ionerable Charles ¥, Uuncan, Jr, |
Tho Secretary of inergy : L ’
Washinzton, D.C. 20845

Dear Charles:

Fursaant to Jo'm Sawhill's lotter to mo of Anril 15, representatives
from this Avency pet with Jares Felley from your dffice of "-‘pulntiﬂnc
and Puareency Plaaning, The purnose of our meetins was to clarify and
resolve this Agency's status wxler the roter sasoline allocation remidations
On 25 March I advised you of wy concern {or the aiverse effects the recong
gasoline shortage had on tha Arency and of our noed to ensure that 3 suf-
ficient and mmtcrrmud sumply of gasoline he available during critival
shortages to carry out this Svency's nission, At that tizme 1 requested that
the Ceatral Iantellivence Agzncy (CTA) Yo a'xtitleu to receive 100 narcent of
hase period use, nct subject to the sumpliers' allocation fraction on the
hasis of our national intelligence wission.

- As you are avare, this Asency must ofter onerate In an orerational snvis
rorment which requires anplication of authorities wndgue to the A-ency rather
than follewing norral proceiuras established Ly statute and rerulatory @omicins.
This authority is found in the Central Intellisence Act of 1747, ns anended
{50 BEC 4831). 1 exploy such ex:traordmary authority only aftcr making 2
deternination that no other course of egction is avaiiable,

The Deparinent of Trerpy (1) remidaticns have presented a undoue
situation to the crerational units of this Arency., For exapple, in 1u79
CIA was inforsed by fuel suppliers that theoy could not swonly reaunirad
aovunts of gasoline dve to % apllocation measures. This Aconcy informed
the sapnllers that it possessed reculsite authority to procure the necdsd
sup;:liﬂs. tmd the skxguliers guestionod this assertion of suthority, it
a'p;mrs hat your ovremmdzation would have chiallengsd the assertioan. C 3¢=ar1v,
such @& .aitdfliiﬁf‘ mast be procluded by our roaching some agTocmont as to how
this Agconcy 1s to operate under pressut or rodified FOE regulations that
protect the essmxtial sccurity of CIA operations,

I an sorry to ronort that the meeting with the Assistant Aministrator’s
staff 11d net Tesclve the guestion of this Acency’s status. Fo wors aivised
at that tire that the Acency should request an interpretation of the 0L
regulations as they anply @ CTA and to detemmine iF such imtcr::rstatim
would noet our Arency's renuiraments. 1€ our status could not he reselvzd
by interpratation, it was further sugrested that the Agency should petition’
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The Honorable Charles W. Duncan, Jr.

for a rule change to the DOE regulations. In a subsequent telephone conversation
between our Assistant General Coumsel and Mr. William Funk's office, we were
informed that the Assistant General Coumsel for Petrolcum Regulation would rot

be sympathetic to such a request. I am, therefore, requesting that our need

for priority ¢onsideration umder the allocation regulations be addressed arain.

I am hopeful that we can look forward to a constructive and mutually agrceable
solution which would assure that the Agency's status is elevated comiensurate
with my responsibilities to the President, the Congress, and the Naticnal
Security Council.

While this Agency has an active energy conservation program and we
have not experienced any difficulties in obtaining our fuel supplies in
recent months, these meetings have brought into sharp focus the dilemma
which the gasoline allocation system creates- for the Agency. Therefore,
I am nost anxious to pursue this matter. As Director of Central Intelligence,
I would be remiss in not correcting a situation which could in the future
jeopardize my responsibility to carry cut the mission of this Agency. v staff
- is available to meet with you or your representatives to continue thsse dis-
cussions at a matually agreesble time. Thank you for your attention to this

matter.
Yours,
A
STANSFIELD TURNER
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